



## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Alabailla	∠
Alaska	3
Arizona	4
Arkansas	5
California	6
Colorado	8
Delaware	
Florida	
Georgia	
Hawaii	
Idaho	
Illinois	
Indiana	
Kansas	
Kentucky	
Louisiana	
Maine	
Maryland	
Massachusetts	
Michigan	
Minnesota	
Mississippi	
Missouri	
111550 att	22

Montana	.22
Nebraska	.22
Nevada	.23
New Hampshire	.24
New Jersey	.24
New Mexico	
New York	
North Carolina	.26
North Dakota	.28
Ohio	.28
Oklahoma	
Oregon	
Rhode Island	.30
South Carolina	
Tennessee	.32
Texas	.33
Utah	
Virginia	
Washington	
West Virginia	
Wisconsin	
Wyoming	.38
<del>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </del>	

If you and your family are looking for adventure in the great outdoors camping, hunting, fishing, horseback riding, boating, swimming, hiking or just lounging on a beach — these "best kept secrets" might just offer you exactly what you need for your next vacation. Whether you are looking for a place to park your RV, set up your tent or stay in a rustic cabin, Morale, Wefare and Recreation joint services campgrounds and facilities across the United States provide service members and their families a variety of accommodations and amenities at great rates without sacrificing luxury or location. Find a "best kept secret" for your

family's next adventure.

## **ALABAMA**

# Easter Posey Morale, Welfare and Recreation Campground

Location: Redstone Arsenal, Huntsville, Ala.

**Phone Number:** 256-876-4868/6854

Reservations: Accepted 60 days in advance

**Accommodations:** 23 campsites

Amenities: Fishing, beach access, picnic area, playground, hiking

www.redstonemwr.com/lodging\_&\_leisure/camp.php

#### **Lake Martin Recreation Area**

Location: Maxwell-Gunter Air Force Base, Dadeville, Ala.

**Phone Number:** 334-953-3509 option 1

Reservations: Active duty - six months in advance,

all others - four months in advance

Accommodations: 30 RV sites, 11 mobile home rentals,

four fully furnished chalet cabins

**Amenities:** Boat rental, boat storage, boat launch, marina, fishing pier, laundry, playground, beach, nature trails, swimming area

www.42fss.us/lakemartin.html



# **ALASKA**

#### **Birch Lake Recreation Area**

Location: Eielson Air Force Base, Fairbanks, Alaska

**Phone Number:** 907-377-1232

**Reservations:** Accepted

**Accommodations:** 29 campers, 14 tents, 23 cabins **Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing,

boats and boat rentals, hunting, hiking

www.eielsonforcesupport.com/index.php?option=com\_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=57&ltemid=119

## **Black Spruce RV Park**

Location: Fort Richardson, Alaska Phone Number: 907-384-1476 Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 45 gravel sites, five camper/tent,

five cottages/cabins

Amenities: Playground, commissary, exchange, library, fitness

center, package store, post office

www.elmendorf-richardson.com/ODR/index.php?id=45

#### **Seward Resort**

Location: Fort Richardson, Alaska

**Phone Number:** 907-224-2659, 907-224-2654, 800-770-1858 **Reservations:** Recommended; can be made one year in advance **Accommodations:** 40 camper sites, 15 tent sites, six yurts,

decommodations. 40 camper sites, 15 tent sites, s

57 cabins/townhouses/motel rooms

Amenities: Fishing, snow skiing, hunting, hiking

www.sewardresort.com

## Eielson Air Force Base Lake FamCamp

Location: Eielson Air Force Base, Fairbanks, Alaska

**Phone Number:** 907-377-1317

**Reservations:** Accepted only for active duty on orders

**Accommodations:** 18 RV sites, eight tent sites

Amenities: Hiking, library, commissary, exchange, post office www.eielsonforcesupport.com/index.php?option=com\_content&view=category&layout=blog&id=58&ltemid=118

## **ARIZONA**

#### **Fort Tuthill Recreation Area**

Location: Luke Air Force Base, Flagstaff, Ariz.

Phone Number: 928-774-8893

Reservations: Recommended; active duty - 12 months in advance,

all others - six months in advance

**Accommodations:** 27 camper sites, 13 tent sites,

33 A-frames/cabins/hotels

Amenities: Playground, fishing, snow skiing, hunting, hiking,

fitness center

www.forttuthill.com/rv.html

### **Apache Flats RV Resort**

Location: Fort Huachuca, Sierra Vista, Ariz.

Phone Number: 520-533-1335

Reservations: Highly recommended; accepted up to

60 days in advance

Accommodations: 56 RV sites

Amenities: Hiking, golfing, horseback riding, exchange, fitness center,

swimming, package store, movie theater, post office, museum

www.mwrhuachuca.com/apache\_flats.html

## **Lake Martinez Recreation Facility**

**Location:** Marine Corps Station, Yuma, Ariz. **Phone Number:** Information — 928-783-3422,

reservations — 928-269-2262

**Reservations:** accepted 30 days in advance

**Accommodations:** 20 hardstand sites, 12 cabins/mobile homes **Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat

rentals, boat ramp, hunting, swimming, marina

www.mccsreclodging.com

## **ARKANSAS**

## Little Rock Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Little Rock Air Force Base, Little Rock, Ark.

**Phone Number:** 501-987-3365

**Reservations:** Not accepted, but a phone call will confirm

the number of open spaces at the time of the call

Accommodations: 10 hardstand sites, eight concrete sites,

six gravel site, six tent sites

**Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, hiking, library, commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store, movie theater, pharmacy,

hospital/clinic, post office

www.rockinattherock.com/Outdoor Recreation.shtml

## **Pine Bluff Arsenal Campsites**

Location: Pine Bluff Arsenal, Pine Bluff, Ark.

**Phone Number:** 870-540-3778

Reservations: Accepted up to 60 days in advance

Accommodations: four camper sites

Amenities: Fishing, boating/boat rentals, boat ramp, hunting,

hiking, exchange, fitness centers, swimming

www.pba.army.mil



# **CALIFORNIA**

## **Big Bear Recreation Facility**

Location: Miramar Marine Corps Air Station, Big Bear, Calif.

Phone Number: 858-577-4126/4141, 909-866-3965

Reservations: Accepted up to two months in advance beginning

with the first working day of the current month

Accommodations: five camper sites, five tent sites, eight cabins

Amenities: Fishing, snow skiing, hunting, hiking

www.mccsmiramar.com/bigbear.html

## Beale Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Beale Air Force Base, Marysville, Calif.

Phone Number: 530-634-3382

**Reservations:** Accepted up to 45 days in advance **Accommodations:** 44 RV sites, three dry sites

Amenities: Fishing, commissary, exchange, fitness center,

package store, post office

www.bealefss.com/famcamp.html

## **Point Magu Recreation Facilities**

Location: Point Magu Naval Air Station/Ventura County

Naval Base, Calif.

Phone Number: 805-989-8407

**Reservations:** Accepted; military camper reservations accepted

up to six months in advance

Accommodations: 71 RV sites, 10 tent sites, 24 motel rooms
Amenities: Beach, boating/boat rentals, exchange, movie theater
http://navylifesw.com/ventura/recreation/recreationallodging

#### San Onofre Recreation Beach

Location: Camp Pendleton Marine Corps Base, Calif.

**Phone Number:** 760-763-7263/7873

Reservations: Active duty from Camp Pedleton - 12 weeks in

advance, other active duty -10 weeks in advance

Accommodations: 121 camper sites, 23 camper/tent sites,

21 overflow, 37 cottages

**Amenities**: Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat rentals, boat ramp, golfing, library, commissary, exchange, fitness

center, package store, marina, movie theater, post office

www.mccscp.com/san-onofre-beach

#### Seabreeze at Seal Beach

Location: Seal Beach Naval Weapons Station, Seal Beach, Calif.

**Phone Number:** 562-626-7106

Reservations: Recommended; active duty - 12 weeks in advance,

all others - 10 weeks in advance **Accommodations**: 85 hardstand sites

Amenities: Playground, golfing, fitness center, hospital/clinic http://navylifesw.com/sealbeach/recreation/recreationallodging



## **COLORADO**

## **Buckley Air Force Base FamCamp**

Location: Buckley Air Force Base, Aurora, Colo.

**Phone Number:** 720-847-6853

Reservations: Accepted; active duty - 60 days in advance,

all others - 30 days in advance

**Amenities**: Lake

www.militarycampgrounds.us/milcamps/27-colorado/559-buckley-

afb-famcamp

#### **Farish Recreation Area**

Location: United States Air Force Academy, Woodland Park, Colo.

Phone Number: 719-687-9098

**Reservations:** Highly recommended; accepted 90 days in advance **Accommodations:** 15 Tent sites (primitive), four log camper cabins,

six duplex units, four rooms — lodge

Amenities: Hiking, mountain biking, fishing, cross-country skiing,

sledding, ice skating, ice fishing, snowshoeing

www.usafasupport.com/the-great-outdoors/farish/prices

## **Peregrine Pines FamCamp**

Location: United States Air Force Academy, Colorado Springs, Colo.

**Phone Number:** 719-333-4980 — weekdays, May - Nov.,

719-333-4356, Nov. – April

Reservations: Highly recommended; active duty - 90 days in

advance, for all others - 60 days in advance

Accommodations: 105 gravel sites, eight tent sites

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, hiking, commissary, exchange,

package store

www.usafasupport.com/the-great-outdoors/famcamp

# **DELAWARE**

## **Bethany Beach Training Site**

Location: Delaware National Guard, Bethany Beach, Del.

**Phone Number:** 302-854-7902

**Reservations:** Required 15 days prior to arrival

Accommodations: 22 RV sites, 30 motel

rooms/apartments/mobile homes *Amenities:* Playground, beach

## **Dover Air Force Base FamCamp**

Location: Dover Air Force Base, Dover, Del.

**Phone Number:** 302-677-3959 **Reservations:** Not available

Accommodations: 10 gravel sites, five dry sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, package store, playground www.doverafb436fss.com/pages/main-website/leisure-activities/

outdoor-recreation-center/famcamp.php



# **FLORIDA**

## **Blue Angel Naval Recreation Area**

Location: United States Navy, Corry Station, Pensacola, Fla.

Phone Number: 850-453-9435/2030

**Reservations:** Not accepted for RV or camping sites, for rentals - 90 days in advance for active duty

**Accommodations:** 83 grass/dirt sites, 75 concrete sites, five tent platforms, five, tent sites, seven cabins (primitive), 15 mobile homes **Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat

rentals, marina, hiking, swimming, marina

http://naspensacola-mwr.com/corry/camping.htm

## **Destin Army Infantry Center Recreation Area**

Location: Destin, Fla.

Phone Number: 850-837-6423

Reservations: Accepted; active duty and reservist - six months

in advance, all others - four months in advance

Accommodations: 46 RV sites, 34 hotel rooms, 20 studio rooms,

13 two-bedroom villas, 15 three-bedroom villas

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat

rentals, marina, swimming

www.benningmwr.com/destin.php

## Jacksonville RV Park

Location: Jacksonville Naval Air Station, Jacksonville, Fla.

Phone Number: 904-542-5898

Reservations: Accepted; active duty - 180 days in advance,

all others - 120 days in advance

Accommodations: 25 concrete sites, 11 gravel sites,

eight overflow/tent sites

Amenities: Golfing, commissary, exchange, fitness center,

marina, hospital

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Jacksonville-RV-Park

# Mid Bay Shores Maxwell/Gunter Recreation Area

Location: Niceville, Fla.

**Phone Number:** 334-953-3509

Reservations: Accepted; active duty - six months in advance,

all others - four months in advance

**Accommodations:** 26 RV sites, six overflow/tent sites, 25 cabins **Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat

rentals, boat ramp, fitness center www.42fss.us/midbayshores.html

## **NASKW Campground**

**Location:** Key West Naval Air Station, Key West, Fla. **Phone Number:** 305-293-4432/3; Rentals — 305-293-5000

**Reservations:** Active duty - three months in advance for RV sites, six months in advance for vacation rentals, all others - no reservations **Accommodations:** 94 camper sites, 310 overflow sites, 10 tent sites **Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat

rentals, golfing, swimming, marina

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Key-West-Campground

## Patrick Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Patrick Air Force Base, Cocoa Beach, Fla.

**Phone Number:** 321-494-4787

Reservations: Active duty - 30 days in advance,

all others - no reservations

Accommodations: 80 RV sites, 40 overflow sites

Amenities: Playground, beach, fishing, golfing, swimming, library,

commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store

www.gopatrickfl.com/famcamp.html

## **GEORGIA**

### **Grassy Pond Recreation Area**

Location: Moody Air Force Base, Valdosta, Ga.

Phone Number: 229-559-5840

**Reservations:** Accepted; recommended during the winter season

Accommodations: 19 cabins, 39 RV sites, nine tent sites

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, fishing, boating/boat rentals,

boat ramp, hiking, swimming

www.moodyfss.com/content.asp?pid=13&id=423

### **Pointes West Army Resort**

Location: Fort Gordon, Appling, Ga.

**Phone Number:** 706-541-1057

Reservations: Required; active duty - up to 180 days in advance,

all others - up to 150 days in advance

**Accommodations:** 125 RV sites, 50 primitive sites, 22 onsite rental campers, five two-bedroom cottages, eight two- and three-bedroom

cabins, six motel rooms

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, fishing, boat ramp, hiking,

swimming, marina

www.fortgordon.com/sports\_and\_recreation/pointes\_west\_army\_

resort.php

## Uchee Creek Campground/Marina

**Location:** Fort Benning, Columbus, Ga. **Phone Number:** 706-545-4053/7238

Reservations: Accepted for two-night minimum

Accommodations: 72 paved sites, 250 RV/rally area sites, 61 cabins/

chalets/trailers

**Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat rentals, boat ramp, hunting, hiking, golfing, library, commissary, exchange, fitness center, swimming, package store, marina, movie

theater, hospital, post office

www.benningmwr.com/ucheecreek.php

# **HAWAII**

#### **Bellows Recreation Center**

Location: Bellows Air Force Station, Waimanalo, Hawaii

Phone Number: 800-437-2607 or 808-259 8080

Reservations: Accepted; required for cottages; can reserve

up to 13 months via online reservations

Accommodations: 44 camper/tent sites, 97 cottages

Amenities: Picnic area, beach

http://bellowsafs.com

## **Kaneohe Bay Beach Cottages and Campsites**

Location: Kaneohe Bay Marine Corps Base, Hawaii

**Phone Number:** 808-254-2806

**Reservations:** Required for cottages; accepted for campsites **Accommodations:** 17 tent sites, 37 cottages/cabanas/villas **Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, swimming, fishing, boating/boat rentals, commissary, exchange, fitness center <a href="http://mccshawaii.com/wp-content/uploads/2012/12/">http://mccshawaii.com/wp-content/uploads/2012/12/</a>

CampSiteMap.pdf

http://mccshawaii.com/orec

## Kilauea Military Camp Recreation Area

Location: Kilauea Military Camp, Joint Services Recreation Center,

Hawaii, Hawaii

**Phone Number:** 808-967-8333; 808-967-7315 **Reservations:** Accepted up to one year in advance

Accommodations: 90 apartments/cottages

Amenities: Hiking, fitness center, movie theater, post office

www.kmc-volcano.com

### **PRFM Barking Sands**

Location: Barking Sands Pacific Missile Range Facility, Kauai, Hawaii

**Phone Number:** 808-335-4752

**Reservations:** Required up to one year in advance

**Accommodations:** 38 cottages

Amenities: Beach, fishing, golfing, swimming, exchange, fitness center www.greatlifehawaii.com/index/pmrf-sp-530/lodging-barking-

sands-pmrf.html

# **IDAHO**

### **Mountain Home Air Force Base FamCamp**

Location: Mountain Home Air Force Base, Mountain Home, Idaho

**Phone Number:** 208-828-6333 **Reservations:** Not accepted

Accommodations: 22 hardstand sites, six tent sites
Amenities: Library, commissary, exchange, fitness center,

package store, movie theater, post office www.mhafbfun.com/odr/famcamp.html

## **ILLINOIS**

## **Scott Air Force Base FamCamp**

Location: Scott Air Force Base, Belleville, III.

Phone Number: 618-256-2067 Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 22 RV sites, one overflow site

Amenities: Commissary, exchange

https://www.375fss.com/IA/odr/FamCamp0.htm

## **Great Lakes Naval Training Center**

**Location:** Great Lakes Naval Training Center, Chicago, III. **Phone Number:** 847-688-5417; Reservations: 847-688-6675

Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 20 RV sites, 10 overflow sites, 10 tent sites Amenities: Beach, boating/boat rentals, swimming, library, commissary, exchange, fitness center, movie theater www.mwrgl.com/recreation/marina/marina.htm

# **INDIANA**

## **Crane Lake Greenwood Campground**

Location: Naval Surface Warfare Division, Crane, Ind.

**Phone Number:** 812-854-1176

Reservations: Required

Accommodations: 47 RV sites, seven tent sites, small cabins/loft

cabins/bunkhouse

**Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat rentals, boat ramp, hiking, commissary,

exchange, fitness center, marina

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Crane-Lake-Greenwood

## Whitaker Place Campground

Location: Camp Atterbury, Edinburgh, Ind.

Phone Number: 812-526-1298
Reservations: Accepted

**Accommodations:** 39 RV sites, unlimited tent sites **Amenities:** Fishing, swimming, commissary, exchange,

fitness center

www.campatterbury.in.ng.mil/Facilities/Campgrounds/tabid/570/

Default.aspx



## **KANSAS**

## **Krueger Recreation Area**

Location: McConnell Air Force Base, Wichita, Kan.

**Phone Number:** 316-759-4435/4645/4667

**Reservations:** Not accepted

Accommodations: 10 RV sites, 12 tent sites

**Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, fishing, library, commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store, movie theater, post office www.refuelmcconnell.com/recreation/outdoor-recreation/krueger-

recreation-area

## McConnell Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: McConnell Air Force Base, Wichita, Kan.

**Phone Number:** 316-759-6999, 316-612-6999 or 888-235-6343

**Reservations:** Accepted up to 30 days in advance

Accommodations: 20 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, package store, post office

www.mcconnell.af.mil/news/story.asp?id=123308182

# **KENTUCKY**

## **Camp Carlson Recreation Area**

Location: Fort Knox, Elizabethtown, Ky.

Phone Number: 502-624-4836

**Reservations:** Reservations for water/electric RV sites, no more than three months in advance and no less than 72 hours before arrival **Accommodations:** 53 gravel sites, unlimited tent sites, 10 cabins/

travel trailers for rent

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, fishing

www.knoxmwr.com/centerRecreationbrLeisurecenter/

CampCarlson/tabid/119/Default.aspx

## **Destiny Parks and Pavilion**

**Location:** Fort Campbell, Ky. **Phone Number:** 270-798-2175

**Reservations:** Not accepted for RV sites; cabins and cottages, reserved with first night payment as a deposit, balance paid

in full at check in

Accommodations: 44 RV sites, some tent sites, eight cabins/cottages

Amenities: Hunting, fishing

www.fortcampbellmwr.com/Recreation/DestinyParks

## **LOUISIANA**

## Barksdale Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Barksdale Air Force Base, Bossier City, La.

Phone Number: 318-456-2679 / 453-7176

Reservations: Not accepted for campsites; accepted 90 days in

advance for rental campers and mobile homes

**Accommodations:** 42 RV sites, unlimited tent sites, 12 mobile homes **Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, fishing, swimming, golfing, hunting, hiking, library, horseback riding, commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store, movie theater, hospital, post office

www.barksdaleservices.com/index

#### **Toledo Bend Recreation Site**

Location: Fort Polk Joint Readiness Training Center, Leesville, La.

**Phone Number:** 888-718-9088

**Reservations:** Accepted one month in advance **Accommodations:** 13 RV sites, unlimited tent sites,

two cabins, yurts available

Amenities: Boating/boat rentals, swimming

http://fortpolkmwr.com/toledo\_bend\_recreation\_site

# MAINE

#### **Great Pond Outdoor Recreation Area**

Location: Portsmouth Naval Shipyard, Great Pond, Maine

Phone Number: 207-584-2000

Reservations: Accepted up to 12 months in advance with

a 50 percent deposit

Accommodations: 13 RV sites, three tent sites, one lodge,

13 cabins, five yurts

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, hiking,

boating/boat rentals

www.discovermwr.com/media/brochures/pnsy\_greatpond\_

brochure.pdf

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Great-Pond-Outdoor-

**Adventure-Center** 

# **MARYLAND**

## **Annapolis FamCamp**

Location: United States Naval Academy/Annapolis Naval Station, Md.

Phone Number: 410-293-9200

Reservations: Highly recommended; accepted 90 days in advance

Accommodations: 14 concrete sites, tent sites available

Amenities: Camp store, snack bar

www.cnic.navy.mil/regions/ndw/installations/nsa\_annapolis/ffr/

things\_to\_do/recreation/recreational\_lodging.html

## Camp Meade RV Park

Location: Fort George G. Meade, Laurel, Md. *Phone Number:* 888-722-4237 or 301-677-6196

Reservations: Accepted up to 30 days in advance in off-peak season;

60 days in advance for peak season

**Accommodations:** 50 RV sites, six overflow sites, four cabins **Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, boating/boat rentals, golfing,

horseback riding, swimming, commissary, exchange

www.ftmeademwr.com/outdoor/rvpark.php

## **Goose Creek Campgrounds**

Location: Patuxent River Naval Air Station, Md.

Phone Number: 301-342-3648

Reservations: Accepted; 90 days in advance for

Hog Point Camping Area

Accommodations: 14 RV sites, 46 camper/tent sites,

2 Hog Point sites

Amenities: Hunting, fishing

www.cnic.navy.mil/regions/ndw/installations/nas\_patuxent\_river/

ffr/things\_to\_do/recreation/recreational\_lodging.html

## **Solomons Island Navy Recreation Area**

Location: Naval District Washington, Solomons, Md.

**Phone Number:** 410-286-7415

**Reservations:** Required with full payment within 60 days **Accommodations:** 298 RV sites, 70 camper/tent sites,

two yurts, three camping cabins, 15 apartments, 21 bungalows,

nine cabins, 13 cottages

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, fishing, swimming, marina www.cnic.navy.mil/regions/ndw/installations/nas\_patuxent\_river/

ffr/solomons\_recreation\_center.html

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Solomons-Island



# **MASSACHUSETTS**

## Hanscom Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Hanscom Air Force Base, Mass. Phone Number: 781-225-3953; 781-255-6621

**Reservations:** Not accepted

Accommodations: 46 hardstand sites, 21 gravel sites, 10 tent sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, swimming, hospital,

movie theater

www.hanscomservices.com/OutdoorRecreation.asp

#### **Fourth Cliff Recreation Area**

Location: Hanscom Air Force Base, Humarock, Mass.

**Phone Number:** 800-468-9547; 781-837-6785

**Reservations:** Accepted; active duty - 90 days in advance, retirees - 75 days in advance, all others - 60 days in advance **Accommodations:** 11 RV sites, 40 tent sites, 21 cottages/chalets

Amenities: Swimming, recreation hall www.hanscomservices.com/FourthCliff.asp

# **MICHIGAN**

### **Camp Grayling Trailer Park**

Location: Camp Grayling/Army National Guard, Grayling, Mich.

Phone Number: 989-348-9033 Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 70 camper/tent sites

Amenities: Beach, water sports, playground, exchange http://home.comcast.net/~cgoom/cgcampgrounds.htm

# **MINNESOTA**

## **DeParq Woods**

**Location:** Camp Ripley, Minn. **Phone Number:** 320-616-3140

Reservations: Accepted

**Accommodations:** 15 RV sites, 36 tent/camper sites **Amenities:** Picnic area, fishing, boating/boat rentals,

boat ramp, hiking, golfing, fitness center

www.minnesotanationalguard.org/camp\_ripley/recreation

# **MISSISSIPPI**

## Keesler Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Keesler Air Force Base, Biloxi, Miss.

Phone Number: 228-377-9050 Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 42 RV sites (long-term), 10 RV sites (short-term),

eight overflow sites

Amenities: Library, commissary, exchange, fitness center,

package store, post office

www.keesler81fss.us/FamCamp2.html

#### **Shields RV Park**

Location: Gulfport Naval Construction Battalion Center,

Gulfport, Miss.

Phone Number: 228-871-5435; 228-437-0941

Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 68 hardstand sites, four overflow sites

Amenities: Playground, golfing, library, commissary, exchange,

movie theater, post office

www.cnic.navy.mil/regions/cnrse/installations/ncbc\_gulfport/ffr/things\_to\_do/recreation/recreational\_lodging/shields\_rv\_park.html

## **MISSOURI**

#### Lake of the Ozarks Recreation Area

**Location:** Fort Leonard Wood, Mo. **Phone Number:** 573-346-5640

Reservations: Accepted and recommended

Accommodations: 17 RV sites, 21 camper/tent sites,

21 cabins/duplexes/apartments

Amenities: Beach, fishing, swimming, boating/boat rentals,

marina, hiking

www.fortleonardwoodmwr.com/lake\_ozarks.php

# **MONTANA**

### **Gateway FamCamp**

Location: Malmstrom Air Force Base, Mont.

**Phone Number:** 406-731-3263 **Reservations:** Not accepted

Accommodations: 25 RV sites, 30 annex RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store,

post office

http://341fss.com/famcamp

www.341fss.com/docs/famcamp0613lr.pdf (brochure)



# **NEBRASKA**

## Offutt Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Offutt Air Force Base, Neb.

**Phone Number:** 402-294-2108

Reservations: Recommended; accepted up to 30 days in advance

**Accommodations:** 40 RV sites **Amenities:** Commissary, exchange

www.offutt55fss.com/recreation/outdoor-recreation/base-lake/

item/280-rv\_tent\_camping

## **NEVADA**

## **Desert Eagle RV Park**

Location: Nellis Air Force Base, Las Vegas, Nev.

Phone Number: 702-643-3060

**Reservations:** Recommended; accepted up to six months in advance **Accommodations:** 148 RV sites, six tent sites, 50 overflow sites **Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, golfing, swimming, library, commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store, movie theater,

hospital, post office

www.nellisforcesupport.com/RV\_Park.html

#### **Fallon RV Park**

Location: Fallon Naval Air Station, Fallon, Nev.

**Phone Number:** 775-426-2598

Reservations: Accepted up to 30 days in advance

Accommodations: 32 camper sites

**Amenities:** Boating/boat rentals, library, commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store, movie theater, hospital, post office

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Fallon-RV-Park

## **NEW HAMPSHIRE**

#### **New Boston Recreation Area**

Location: New Boston Air Force Station, N.H.

**Phone Number:** 603-471-2451 **Reservations:** Not accepted

Accommodations: Unlimited remote camping sites

Amenities: Fishing, hunting, hiking, commissary, exchange,

fitness center

Rodney.Hooper@newboston.af.mil

# **NEW JERSEY**

#### **Earle Deer Run RV Park**

Location: Navy Weapons Station Earle, Colts Neck, N.J.

Phone Number: 732-866-2448

Reservations: Highly recommended; accepted three

months in advance

Accommodations: 15 RV sites, 10 townhouses

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat rentals, boat ramp, golfing, swimming, fitness center, marina http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Earle-Deer-Run-Lodging

# New Jersey National Guard Training Center RV Sites

Location: New Jersey Training Center, Sea Girt, N.J.

**Phone Number:** 732-974-6359

Reservations: Accepted; Wednesdays only, from 9 a.m. until 12 p.m.

Accommodations: Nine RV sites
Amenities: Playground, beach, fishing

Ralph.Cwieka@nj.ngb.army.mil

# **NEW MEXICO**

## **Volunteer Park Travel Campsite**

Location: White Sands Missile Range, N.M.

**Phone Number:** 575-678-1713

Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 13 gravel and overflow sites

**Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, hiking, swimming, golfing, library, commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store,

movie theater, hospital, post office

www.wsmrmwr.com/files/tiny\_mce/file\_manager/ODR%20

**Brochure.pdf** 

## Holloman Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Holloman Air Force Base, Alamorgordo, N.M.

**Phone Number:** 575-572-5369 **Reservations:** Not accepted

Accommodations: 35 RV sites, unlimited overflow sites Amenities: Playground, picnic area, golfing, swimming, library, commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store,

movie theater, hospital, post office

http://hollomanfss.com/HobRec/HobRec.html#ODR

## Kirtland Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Kirtland Air Force Base, Albuquerque, N.M.

**Phone Number:** 505-846-0337 **Reservations:** Not accepted

Accommodations: 72 RV sites, 24 overflow sites

Amenities: Library, commissary, exchange, fitness center,

package store, post office

www.kirtland.af.mil/library/factsheets/factsheet.asp?id=5597

## **NEW YORK**

## **Remington Park RV Campground**

Location: Fort Drum, Watertown, N.Y.

**Phone Number:** 315-772-8222

Reservations: Highly recommended

**Accommodations:** 16 RV sites, six tent sites, 16 cabins **Amenities:** Wilderness hiking and biking trails, playground,

picnic area, beach, swimming www.drummwr.com/RVSites.htm

#### **Round Pond Recreation Area**

Location: U.S. Military Academy, West Point, N.Y.

**Phone Number:** 845-938-2503 **Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 28 RV sites, two pop-up rentals, two pop-up

tents, 20 tent sites, 10 log cabins, one cottage

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, beach, swimming, fishing,

boating/boat rentals, hiking

www.westpointmwr.com/outdoor/Roundpd.htm

# **NORTH CAROLINA**

#### Fort Fisher Air Force Recreation Area

Location: Seymour Johnson Air Force Base, Kure Beach, N.C.

**Phone Number:** 910-458-6549

Reservations: Accepted

**Accommodations:** 24 RV sites, 50 tent sites, 40 cottages **Amenities:** Beach (river and ocean), swimming, fishing,

fitness center, boat ramp <a href="http://ftfishermilrec.com">http://ftfishermilrec.com</a>

## **Onslow Beach Campsites and Recreation Area**

Location: Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune, N.C.

**Phone Number:** 910-440-7502

**Reservations:** Accepted; for active duty - up to 20 weeks in advance **Accommodations:** 33 RV sites, two RV/pop-up sites, five pop-up/tent

sites, five overflow sites, 74 lodges/cabanas

Amenities: Golfing, swimming, fishing, beach, commissary, exchange

www.mccslejeune.com/beach/lodging.html

#### **Pelican Point RV Park**

Location: Marine Corps Air Station, Cherry Point, N.C.

**Phone Number:** 252-466-2762

**Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: 30 hardstand sites

Amenities: Fishing, boating/boat rentals, marina, golfing, library,

commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store www.mccscherrypoint.com/pelicanpointrypark.asp

## Smith Lake Army RV Park

**Location:** Fort Bragg, Fayetteville, N.C. **Phone Number:** 910-396-5979/0005

**Reservations:** Accepted 90 days in advance **Accommodations:** 30 RV sites, 14 cabins

Amenities: Picnic area, beach, swimming, horseback riding,

commissary, exchange

www.fortbraggmwr.com/sportsrec/smithlake/campgroundinfo.pdf



# **NORTH DAKOTA**

### **Grand Forks Air Force Base FamCamp**

Location: Grand Forks Air Force Base, Grand Forks, N.D.

**Phone Number:** 701-747-3688 **Reservations:** Not accepted

**Accommodations:** 21 gravel sites, 40 tent sites **Amenities:** Commissary, exchange, fitness center,

package store, post office

## OHIO

## **Camp Perry Lodging and RV Park**

Location: Camp Perry, Port Clinton, Ohio Phone Number: 888-889-7010; 614-336-6214 Reservations: Accepted and recommended Accommodations: 40 RV sites, three cottages

Amenities: Beach, swimming, fishing, fishing pier, picnic area

www.cplcc.com/services.html

## Wright-Patterson Air Force Base Bass Lake FamCamp

Location: Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, Dayton, Ohio

Phone Number: 937-257-2579

Reservations: Highly recommended; accepted six

months in advance

Accommodations: 54 RV sites

**Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store, hospital, post office

www.wpodr.com/html/famcamp.html

## **OKLAHOMA**

#### Lake Elmer Thomas Recreation Area

**Location:** Fort Sill, Lawton, Okla. **Phone Number:** 580-442-5854

Reservations: Accepted

Accommodations: 58 RV sites, 10 tent sites (grass) *Amenities:* Picnic area, beach, boating/boat rentals,

fishing, hiking, playground

www.sillmwr.com/recreation-leisure/letra

# **OREGON**

## **Kingsley Campground**

Location: Klamath Falls International Airport/Kingsley Field, Ore.

**Phone Number:** 541-885-6365 **Reservations:** Call for availability **Accommodations:** 10 RV sites

Amenities: Exchange

www.armymwr.com/travel/paths/or.aspx



## **RHODE ISLAND**

#### **Carr Point Recreation Facilities**

Location: Newport Naval Station, Newport, R.I.

**Phone Number:** 401-841-1442

Reservations: Accepted the first business day after April 10

Accommodations: 10 RV sites, tent sites available

Amenities: Shoppette

www.cnic.navy.mil/regions/cnrma/installations/ns\_newport/ffr/

housing\_and\_lodging/recreational\_lodging.html

# **SOUTH CAROLINA**

#### Foster Creek RV Park and Villas

Location: Navy Weapons Station, Charleston, S.C.

**Phone Number:** 843-764-2120

Reservations: Accepted for sites one to 12 and 21-24

Accommodations: 46 RV sites, 16 villas

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, fishing, swimming,

boating/boat rentals, boat ramp, horseback riding, commissary,

exchange, marina, hospital www.jbcharleston.com/villas

#### Parris Island RV Park

Location: Marine Corps Recruit Depot, Parris Island, S.C.

**Phone Number:** 843-228-7472

**Reservations:** Accepted for eligible patrons and guests of graduating Marines, at least five days prior, but no earlier than

30 days in advance

Accommodations: 18 RV sites

Amenities: Beach, golfing, library, commissary, exchange, fitness

center, package store, hospital, post office www.mccs-sc.com/services/rycamp.asp

#### **Wateree Recreation Area**

Location: Shaw Air Force Base, Sumter, S.C.

**Phone Number:** 877-928-8373

Reservations: Accepted; active duty - 90 days in advance,

all others - 60 days in advance

Accommodations: 22 RV sites, unlimited tent sites,

three trailer rentals, 14 cabins

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, fishing, boating/boat rentals,

boat ramp, marina

www.20thfss.com/recreation/wateree-recreation-area/wateree-

recreation-area-info

## JB Charleston Lowcountry FamCamp

Location: Joint Base Charleston, Charleston, S.C.

**Phone Number:** 843-963-1672/1732

Reservations: Not accepted

Accommodations: 39 RV sites, six tent sites

Amenities: Golfing, swimming, library, picnic area

www.jbcharleston.com/famcamp



# **TENNESSEE**

#### **Arnold Air Force Base FamCamp**

Location: Arnold Air Force Base, Tenn.

**Phone Number:** 931-454-6084

**Reservations:** Accepted; active duty - 45 days in advance, retirees - 30 days in advance, all others - 20 days in advance **Accommodations:** 36 RV sites, 18 tent sites, six rental trailers.

five cabins

Amenities: Picnic area, beach, boating/boat rental, marina, library,

commissary, exchange, fitness center www.arnold.af.mil/services.asp

## **Navy Lake Recreation Area**

Location: Mid-South Naval Support Activity, Millington, Tenn.

**Phone Number:** 901-872-3660 **Reservations:** Not accepted

Accommodations: 19 RV sites, unlimited tent sites, unlimited

overflow sites, five RV rentals

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat

rental, boat ramp, hiking

www.cnic.navy.mil/regions/cnrmw/installations/nsa\_mid\_south/

ffr/things\_to\_do/recreation.html

## Midway RV Park

Location: Mid-South Naval Support Activity, Millington, Tenn.

**Phone Number:** 901-874-5496/5650

Reservations: Accepted up to one year in advance

Accommodations: 34 RV sites, sevenRV rentals, four cottages,

one The Manor

**Amenities:** Picnic area, golfing, horseback riding, swimming, library, commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store,

movie theater, hospital, post office

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Mid-South-Cottages-Lodging-RV

## **TEXAS**

#### **Belton Lake Outdoor Recreation Area**

Location: Fort Hood, Belton, Texas Phone Number. 254-287-2523 Reservations: Not accepted

**Accommodations:** 52 RV sites, 10 tent sites, 10 cottages **Amenities:** Fishing, boating/boat rentals, swimming

www.hoodmwr.com/camping.htm

#### **Elliott Lake Recreation Area**

Location: Red River Army Depot, Texarkana, Texas

**Phone Number:** 903-334-2688/2254

**Reservations:** Not accepted for camp sites; accepted up to six

months in advance for cabins

**Accommodations:** 37 RV sites, 20 tent sites, 16 cabins, one loft cabin **Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat

rentals, boat ramp, hunting, hiking, marina

www.redrivermwr.com/index\_files/ElliottLake.htm

#### **Fort Bliss RV Park**

Location: Fort Bliss, El Paso, Texas Phone Number: 915-568-4693/0106

Reservations: Not accepted **Accommodations:** 133 RV sites

Amenities: Commissary, exchange, fitness center,

package store, post office www.blissmwr.com/rvpark

#### Joint Base San Antonio Canyon Lake Recreation Park

Location: Randolph Air Force Base, Canyon Lake, Texas

**Phone Number:** 800-280-3466/830-226-5465

**Reservations:** Not accepted for tent sites; for active duty - six months in advance, all others - three months in advance **Accommodations:** 18 RV sites, 50 tent sites, 11 cabins

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, swimming,

hiking, boating/boat rentals, boat ramp, marina

www.recreation.gov/recAreaDetails.do?contractCode=NRSO

&recAreald=495&agencyCode=130

# **UTAH**

## **Carter Creek Camp**

Location: Hill Air Force Base, Ogden, Utah

Phone Number: 801-777-9666

Reservations: Accepted; Feb. 1 - active duty and reservists,

March 1 for all others

Accommodations: four RV sites, three tent sites, nine cabins/trailers

Amenities: Golfing, fitness center

www.75thforcesupport.com/odr/cartercreek.html

## Hill Air Force Base FamCamp

Location: Hill Air Force Base, Ogden, Utah

**Phone Number:** 801-775-3250

**Reservations:** Accepted for the current camping season **Accommodations:** 28 RV sites, 19 overflow sites, six tent sites

**Amenities**: Playground, picnic area, golfing, swimming, commissary, exchange, fitness center, package store,

movie theater, hospital, post office

www.75thforcesupport.com/odr/famcamp/index.html

# **VIRGINIA**

## Fort Story JEB RV Park

Location: Fort Story, Virginia Beach, Va.

**Phone Number:** 757-422-7601 **Reservations:** Required

Accommodations: 24 RV sites, 17 log cabins, seven bungalows

Amenities: Picnic area, beach, boating/boat rentals http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Fort-Story-JEB

## **Kings Creek RV Campground**

Location: Cheatham Annex/Yorktown Naval Weapons Station,

Williamsburg, Va.

**Phone Number:** RV — 757-887-7418; Cabin — 757-887-7224 **Reservations:** Suggested; accepted up to 12 months in advance **Accommodations:** 69 RV sites, nine camper rentals, six tent sites,

31 cottages

Amenities: Playground, fishing, boating/boat rentals, swimming,

hiking, golfing, exchange

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Cheatham-Annex-Outdoors--

**Cottages** 

#### Little Creek MWR RV Park

Location: Little Creek Naval Amphibious Base, Norfolk, Va.

Phone Number: 757-462-7282

Reservations: Accepted up to six months in advance

Accommodations: 45 RV sites, six tent sites

Amenities: Picnic area, golfing, commissary, exchange,

package store, post office

https://navyreservations.dodlodging.net/checkAvailability.

do?propertyCode=MVANAB&inDate=&outDate=

## Ocean Pines RV Campground

Location: Oceana Naval Air Station, Virginia Beach, Va.

**Phone Number:** 757-417-7140; 757-449-2197

**Reservations:** Accepted; preferred **Accommodations:** 60 RV sites

Amenities: Golfing, commissary, exchange, movie theater http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Ocean-Pines-RV-Park

# Richmond Family, Morale, Welfare and Recreation RV Camp

Location: Defense Logistics Agency Installation Support,

Richmond, Va.

**Phone Number:** 804-279-1094

**Reservations:** Accepted

Accommodations: Six RV sites

Amenities: Swimming

www.mwrrichmond.com/index.aspx?cat=43&sub=10&dbx=224

# WASHINGTON

## Camp Murray Beach

Location: Camp Murray, Tillicum, Wash.

Phone Number: 253-584-5411

**Reservations:** Accepted; recommended

**Accommodations:** 28 RV sites, seven tent sites **Amenities:** Picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat

rentals, boat ramp, swimming

www.ngaw.org/Campground\_main.html

#### **Clear Lake Recreation Area**

Location: Fairchild Air Force Base, Cheney, Wash. Phone Number: 509-299-5129: 509-247-5920

Reservations: Accepted beginning April 2 for RV sites,

cabins, tent sites and picnic area

Accommodations: 24 RV sites, six overflow sites,

20 tent sites, one yurt, seven cabins

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, fishing, boating/boat rentals,

boat ramp, marina

www.fairchildfun.com/famcamp.html

#### Cliffside RV Park

Location: Whidbey Island Naval Air Station, Oak Harbor, Wash.

Phone Number: 877-628-9233

**Reservations**: Accepted; for active duty, up to 12 months in advance;

for all others, up to six months in advance

Accommodations: 57 RV sites, 10 tent sites, six yurts

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, boating/boat rental, marina,

golfing, commissary, exchange, movie theater

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Cliffside-RV-Park

## **Fort Lewis Travel Camp**

Location: Fort Lewis, Wash.

Phone Number: 253-967-8282/7744

Reservations: Accepted up to 90 days in advance

Accommodations: 48 RV sites, 10 overflow sites, five tent sites,

30 camper/tent sites (rustic), 10 cabins

**Amenities:** Playground, picnic area, beach, fishing, boating/boat rentals, boat ramp, hiking, horseback riding, swimming,

commissary, exchange, marina, post office

www.jblmmwr.com/nw\_adv\_travelcamp\_cabins.html

# **WEST VIRGINIA**

## **Sugar Grove Cottages**

Location: Sugar Grove Navy Information Operations

Command, W.Va.

**Phone Number:** 304-249-6309

Reservations: Accepted up to 90 days in advance

Accommodations: eight cottages

Amenities: Playground, picnic area, boating/boat rentals, swimming,

commissary, exchange, fitness center

http://get.dodlodging.net/propertys/Cottages-at-Sugar-Grove



# **WISCONSIN**

#### **Pine View Recreation Area**

Location: Fort McCoy, Wis. Phone Number: 608-388-3517

Reservations: Accepted; 50 percent deposit and full payment

due within 10 days of reservation

Accommodations: 102 RV sites, 25 tent sites,

nine yurts/cabins/duplexes

Amenities: Playground, boating/boat rentals www.mccoymwr.com/home/campground.html

# **WYOMING**

# F.E/. Warren Air Force Base Crow Creek FamCamp

Location: F.E. Warren Air Force Base, Cheyenne, Wyo.

Phone Number: 307-773-3874; 307-773-2988 Reservations: Accepted up to 30 days in advance Accommodations: 40 RV sites, 166 overflow sites,

50 tent sites, one cabin

**Amenities:** Picnic area, fishing, boating/boat rentals, hiking, golfing, swimming, horseback riding, library, commissary,

exchange, fitness center, package store, movie theater, post office

www.funatwarren.com/services/fitness-sports/fam-camp





























